Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning)

From: Kristie Turner (Planning)

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning); Katie L. Greenway (CDI: Planning)
Subject: FW: 9-3-24 Planning case comments

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please see Scott’s comments below.
Regards,

Kristie Turner

Principal Planner

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(direct office) 770-297-6853

kturner@hallcounty.org
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From: Scott Puckett (CDI: Engineering) <spuckett@hallcounty.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Kristie Turner (Planning) <kturner@hallcounty.org>

Subject: RE: 9-3-24 Planning case comments

Hi Kiristie,
Upon further review by staff, item #1 for the September 3, 2024 Planning Commission Agenda regarding Old Fork Road
and Brand road rezoning, the existing traffic comments included in the memo from Bill Nash to Beth Garmon should be

changed to “no comments”. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Scott

Scott G. Puckett

County Traffic Engineer

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
770-531-6800 | www.hallcounty.org




